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Snyder, Jennifer (UTC)

From: Pearson, Rayne (UTC)
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 3:59 PM
To: UTC DL Records Center
Subject: FW: Consolidated Dockets UW-143617 and UW-150971

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hello, 
 
Will you please file this in the above‐referenced dockets? Thank you. 
 

From: Pearson, Rayne (UTC)  
Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2015 11:39 AM 
To: Shearer, Brett (UTC) <BShearer@utc.wa.gov>; 'cheri_thurston@msn.com' <cheri_thurston@msn.com>; 
'robert_thurston@msn.com' <robert_thurston@msn.com>; 'vvalpaugh@aol.com' <vvalpaugh@aol.com>; 
'jason@ynkr.org' <jason@ynkr.org>; 'robinmo@outlook.com' <robinmo@outlook.com> 
Subject: Consolidated Dockets UW‐143617 and UW‐150971 
 
Good morning, 
 
I’m providing an update on the status of the order in these dockets. The Commission is exercising its discretion to waive 
the requirement in WAC 480‐07‐610(6) that an order issue within 10 days of a brief adjudicative proceeding. Because I 
believe it is necessary to review the transcript prior to making a determination, I will instead issue an order within 10 
days of receiving the transcript. Transcripts are typically received 7 ‐10 days after a hearing. Please let me know if you 
have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
 

Rayne Pearson 
Administrative Law Judge 
(360) 664-1136  
 
Utilities and Transportation Commission 
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability. 

        
 
 
 
 


